Minutes of the Ohio Roundup Steering Committee Sunday, February 24, 2008, Noon, Center on High, Columbus

In attendance

| Bob R. | Vice Chair | Columbus |
|------------------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|
| Frank W. | Treasurer | Toledo |
| Gerry P. | Secretary | Columbus |
| Scot B. | Delegate | Akron |
| Judy F. | Delegate | Toledo |
| John S. Ron A. | Roundup cmt Roundup cmt | Canton Canton |
| Jason K. Jim O. Tim G. | Chair Alternate Guest | Toledo Toledo Toledo |

Bob called the meeting to order at 12:10 p.m.

The committee reviewed and approved the minutes of the previous meeting.

<u>Financial Report:</u> Frank presented his spreadsheet with financial information to the committee. (See attachment 1.) Current balance totaled \$ \$12,577.27.

Frank reported the check signature issue (requiring two signatures) has been resolved. We are waiting to hear from the IRS regarding our 501(c)(3) status. The state registration process is on hold until the IRS gives us its determination letter. Report accepted.

There were no representatives from Dayton to give the committee a final report as was promised at the November meeting. It was noted by Judy and Frank that a lack of report will directly affect our pending 501(c)(3) status as well as the reputation of the Ohio Roundup. Frank offered to make efforts to contact Dayton and request a report before March 15.

Judy noted that from her experience, only Roundups that are in deficit neglect to have final reports. The two issues probably directly relate to each other. There was discussion about creating accounting forms for the cities to use. After some discussion, the decision was to offer guidelines to the host committees and let them know what the minimum reporting requirements are. This would allow each city to use its own accounting system. An amendment to the by-laws was proposed that financial information be presented to the steering committee prior to its releasing any funds due to a deficit situation. Gerry will post a draft of the amendment is to the website and the committee will vote at the next meeting.

<u>Canton Committee:</u> The Canton committee gave its report. A draft of the registration form was presented. The committee suggested that additional hotel information be included on the form. An online registration service is currently being developed using PayPal. Several fundraising activities are planned including a slumber party, haircut-a-thon, a "resentment" party and a plant sale. Gerry reminded them to him details so he can post them to the website.

Minutes of the Ohio Roundup Steering Committee Sunday, February 24, 2008, Noon, Center on High, Columbus

<u>Old business:</u> Several by-law related issues were discussed. The current by-laws do not reflect the current practices of the committee concerning officers. Co-secretary and co-treasurer positions are only referred to briefly. There is nothing about the current tradition of serving for two years as a co-before taking the regular office. The committee recognized the fact the by-law must be updated to reflect this.

Also, the current voting rights section makes no reference to the officers, leaving their voting status ambiguous.

In addition, there is no provision for addressing vacant offices.

Amendments to the by-law that address these issues will be posted to the website and voted on at the next meeting.

(John S. ??) from Canton reported his research showed that the General Service Conference of A.A. that meets every five years accepts funds from the host city's convention bureau and that the money from the Canton convention bureau is offered in the same vain. Frank said he agreed that it would be appropriate as long as the Roundup is not being given special consideration due it being A.A.

Judy F. graciously accepted the nomination to be co-treasurer and was voted by acclamation.

<u>Toledo report:</u> Reps from the Toledo committee said their fundraising continues. A "games night" is scheduled for March 28. The committee meets the second Sunday of each month.

<u>New business</u>: Frank introduced the subject of control of the organization's Web site. Noting that the Web site was created under the previous secretary and continues to be serviced by the current secretary, should this responsibility be added to secretary's duties? Discussion followed. After examining possible solutions, it was decided that a non-voting service position of "Webmaster" be created. Another amendment was proposed that the position be added to the by-laws with the amendment to be voted on at the next meeting.

The next meeting, to be held June 1, 2008, was confirmed by all.

With no other business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned.

February 26, 2008

The Dayton 25th Ohio Roundup Committee

It is with regret that we, the Ohio Roundup Steering Committee send this letter. As you know the Ohio Roundup Committee, the collective group of conscious of Ohio Gay and Lesbian AA's has been diligently trying to over the last two years to have our Tax Identification status be reinstated by the IRS. This process includes that the Ohio Roundup Steering Committee and each city elected to host the Ohio Roundup would be required to be proactive in all our financial activities in order to be compliant with the laws that govern the requirements of being a non-profit organization 501-3(c).

During the planning process and execution of the 25th Ohio Roundup in Dayton, the Ohio Roundup Steering Committee was assured by the Dayton Committee that these requirements, bank statements, reconciliation of income/expenses and all expenditure receipts were being maintained in order to submit all the records to the Accountant to use to file the appropriate tax document as required by the previous mentioned requirements, and that a final reporting of all financial activity and receipts, would be provided at the November meeting of the Ohio Roundup Steering Committee. Needless to say there has been no such reporting or providing of financial records, this does present a direct violation of the current by-laws of the Ohio Roundup Steering Committee and the requirements of the laws that govern non-profit status. This also puts the organization at risk of losing all that has been gained in the last two years to have our status with the IRS remain compliant.

The Ohio Roundup Steering Committee at the February meeting was again extremely concerned and disappointed in not having any representation or final reporting as promised at the November meeting after the request for an extension until the February meeting was granted to those from the Dayton Committee. In order to not fail at maintaining our compliance with the IRS non-profit regulations, a final reporting must be submitted to the Treasurer of the Ohio Roundup Steering Committee by March 15, 2008. Whatever it takes, those who were part of the 25th Dayton Ohio Roundup Committee must at a minimum provide all banking/financial statements and expenditure receipts, to the following address: Frank Wojcinski, 5943 Harvest Lane, Toledo, Ohio 43623.

Respectfully submitted in Sobriety and on behalf of the Ohio Roundup Steering Committee,

Frank Wojcinski Ohio Roundup Steering Committee Treasurer